

Declaration of Conformity template

CB Electronics Co., Ltd

Comment [c1]: Manufacturer's letterhead

To: Communications Regulatory Commission of Mongolia

Declaration of Conformity

I/We CB Electronics Co., Ltd, 111 Nan road, Beijin, China declare under my/own sole responsibility that the product(s) CCB, wireless router, CCCB4, to which this declaration relates, is are in conformity with regulations, standards and the following technical specifications. EN 60950; EN 62311; EN 301 489-1; EN 300 328 and frequency of operation 2402-2480MHz; Power output 1.0mW;

and that I have examined the technical basis for this declaration which is based on Tech lab Co., Ltd test report number TL201410011, date 25.01.2014, certificates issued by TUV Co., Ltd certificate number TB1233456, date 25.01.2014

supporting documentation relevant to this declaration has been submitted to CRC of Mongolia

Signature.....

Date:
(for and on behalf of manufacturer)

Name&Title.....
(printed name & job function of person signing)

Comment [c2]: Name of manufacturer

Comment [c3]: Address of manufacturer

Comment [c4]: Brand name

Comment [c5]: Type

Comment [c6]: Model

Comment [c7]: Compliance standards

Comment [c8]: Technical specifications

Comment [c9]: Test laboratory name

Comment [c10]: Test report number

Comment [c11]: Test made date

Comment [c12]: Certification body name

Comment [c13]: Certificate number

Comment [c14]: Certificate issued date